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Re: 	 Your Suggestions and Recommendations/Information Requestfor Rule 6 (Docket 
Number lO-CR-C) 

Dear Eric DeLeon: 

Thank you for your correspondence dated June 3, 201 0, suggesting that Rule 6 of the 
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure be amended. A copy of your correspondence will be sent to 
the Advisory Committee on Criminal Rules for its consideration, and will be posted on the 
Judiciary's Federal Rulemaking website at www.uscourts.gov/rules. We will keep you informed 
of actions taken by the advisory committee on your suggestion. 

We very much appreciate your interest in the federal rulemaking process. 

Peter G. McCabe 
Secretary 

cc: Honorable Richard C. Tallman 
Professor Sara Sun Beale 
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